SWEBER

SCH®L DISTRICT

MEMO

TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice
President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst,
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Heidi Alder
Legal Counsel

DATE: November 21, 2024

SUBJECT:  Updates of Policies for Consent Calendar

The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district
procedural changes to the policies listed below. We recommend the updates to the
following policies be approved by the board on the Consent Calendar.

-2240 Rules Governing Use of Facilities- updated procedures and name change to
Facilities Use Policy

-4310 Grading and Parent Notification - Repeal, combined with 4370 Graduation
Requirements

-4370 Graduation Requirements- updated to include policy 4310

-4192 Communicable Disease- procedural updates and updates as required by law
-7130 Employee Career Status - repeal, combined with 7900 Employee Corrective Action
and Termination



